

**MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE CRIDLING STUBBS PARISH
COUNCIL, HELD IN THE VILLAGE HALL, WRIGHTS LANE,
CRIDLING STUBBS, ON MONDAY 16th JULY 2018**

PRESENT –

Chairman I. Phillips, Councillor R. McCrea, Councillor L. Phillips,
Councillor S. Thompson
Mr. C.A. Hughes, Clerk to the Council

APOLOGIES

Apologies were received by Councillor M. Stringer

15. **DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERSTS**

No declarations of interest were received.

16. **MINUTES**

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Annual Meeting of the Council held on 30th May 2018 (copies of which had previously been circulated to each Member) was approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

17. **ACCOUNTS FOR PAYMENT**

RESOLVED

(1) that the following schedule of accounts for payment was approved:-

Philip Hindle	£210.00
Grass Cutting Services- July	000089
John Hardy	£50.00
Internal Audit	000090
Sutcliffe Play	£3020.64
Swing Repair	000091
Wicksteed Leisure LTD	£3190.86
Playground Installation	000092
Cridling Stubbs Village Hall	£20.00
Village Hall Hire	000093

Ian Phillips
BNQ Receipt – paint, gloves etc

£56.15
000096

18. **PLANNING**

RESOLVED that the Council has received no planning applications since the last Parish Council meeting, dated 30th May 2018.

19. **CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS**

RESOLVED

1. that Councillor S. Thompson is now on the Cridling Stubbs Parish Council bank mandate.
2. that the Council will not donate to the Chairman of Selby District Council's chosen charity.

20. **PUBLIC PARTICIPATION**

RESOLVED

1. to be noted that the Parish Council thanks the attendance of the following electors, Juliette Halsall, Neil Saville, Chris Brundell, Stephanie Saville, Amanda Clayton, Neville Thompson.
2. that a community action group will be set up to discuss the broadband issue in the Cridling Stubbs area.
3. that the Village Hall committee will be invited to the next Parish Council meeting to discuss the following,
 - A. Village Hall Constitution
 - B. Election of committee members
 - C. Discuss and Resolve items within the community.
4. that Mr Carl Hughes, Clerk to the Council is to contact Selby DC on the following issues,
 - A. Maintenance of the grass verges.
 - B. Motor Bikes used in the community.
 - C. Resident living in a caravan without permission.
 - D. Untidy road tarmac.

21. **MEMBERS ITEMS**

RESOLVED

1. that the Parish Council will have all of its assets valued.
2. that Carl Hughes, Clerk to the Council will request a property ownership map of the Cridling Stubbs community.
3. that both the Chairman i. Phillips and Carl Hughes, Clerk to the Council will contact Lynda Anderson-Coe so that the Parish Council can continue using the fasthosts website provider.

22. **DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

The next Parish Council Meeting will be held on Wednesday 5th September 2018 in the Cridling Stubbs Village Hall at 7pm.

Signature